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Fwd: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency
3 messages

Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us> Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:41 AM
To: Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us>
Cc: Dean Getz <dgetz@axiomanalytix.com>, Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

Serena,

Please prep this email and attachments for being received today and upload this afternoon. This is 1 of 2 emails from Mr.
Getz and both emails should be combined as 1 public comment, with this email being put first. The 2nd email appears to
have 2 duplicate attachments that were sent in the 1st email (attachments 1 and 3). Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message -=--=s=-=x

From: Dean Getz <DGetz@axiomanalytix.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 10:15 PM

Subject: RE: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency
To: Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us>

Cc: Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

Hi Char,

Sorry... I'd gotten busy and forgotten. Thanks for the reminder. Here’s the first half.... with
the balance coming in a second email.

Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks,

Dean

From: Char Tim [mailto:charlene.tim@edcgov.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:50 AM

To: Dean Getz <DGetz@Axiomanalytix.com>

Cc: Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

Subject: Re: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency

Mr. Getz,

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NKEmpB8DECc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290{62&siml=162b527¢19b4d660&siml=16.
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 just wanted to follow-up with you as | have not yet received the new printable attachments that you were going to send
on April 4, 2018 for the Serrano Village J-Lot H item being considered on April 12, 2018. Thank you.

On Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 10:07 AM, Dean Getz <DGetz@axiomanalytix.com> wrote:

Hi Chair,

I will get these attachments over to you by email later today.

Thanks,

Dean

From: Char Tim [mailto:charlene.tim@edcgov.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Dean Getz <DGetz@Axiomanalytix.com>

Cc: Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

Subject: Fwd: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency

Mr. Getz,

I was just provided your public comment on the Serrano Village J-Lot H item that is scheduled for the Planning
Commission’s April 12, 2018 meeting. | am unable to print the attachments so that | can include them in the project file
and also upload them online for the Planning Commission and public viewing for this item.

The majority of the files you attached, state they are "shared in drive". When | open the drive, it will allow me to view it,
but states the "printing is disabled for this file". Please provide me attachments that | can print or hard copies of the
documents. Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

Date: Mon, Apr 2, 2018 at 3:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency
To: Charlene Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us>

Here is the email from Mr. Getz. Its a public comment.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a4629062&simi=162b527e19b4d660&siml=16
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mmmeemee FOTWArded message ----=-----

From: Dean Getz <DGetz@axiomanalytix.com>

Date: Thu, Mar 15, 2018 at 7:40 PM

Subject: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency

To: "rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us” <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>, "tjwhitejd@gmail.com" <tjwhitejd@gmail.com>,
"jrazzpub@sbcglobal.net” <jjrazzpub@sbcglobal.net>, John Davey <jdavey@daveygroup.net>, "hpkp@aol.com"
<hpkp@aol.com>, Jeff Baker - HOA Board <JBaker.Board@serranohoa.org>, Mike Mellow - HOA Board
<MMellow.Board@serranohoa.org>, "DSacco.Board" <Dsacco.Board@serranchoa.org>, Dick Callahan - HOA Board
<Dcallahan.Board@serranohoa.org>, George Triano <GTriano.Board@serranohoa.org>, "bosfive@edcgov.us"
<bosfive@edcgov.us>, "bosfour@edcgov.us” <bosfour@edcgov.us>, "bosthree@edcgov.us” <bosthree@edcgov.us>,
"bostwo@edcgov.us" <bostwo@edcgov.us>, "bosone at edcgov.us” <bosone@edcgov.us>

Cc: Julia Souza <Julia.Souza@fsresidential.com>, Peter Marino <Peter.Marino@fsresidential.com>

Dear Mr. Pabalinas, County Supervisors, APAC, SOA Directors et
al. (bcc’d to numerous others):

As a follow up to my email to you last week (shown far below)
regarding Serrano Associates, LLC’s need to obtain the
Serrano Owners’ Association’s (HOA’s) consent related to the
proposed changes within its jurisdiction—the proposed J lot
H tentative map changes also require the HOA’s consent, as
well. [ will explain.

Proposed Change

Serrano Associates, LLC proposes to remove a 12.53 acre lot
from the HOA’s jurisdiction and (ostensibly) transfer it to the
El Dorado Hills Community Services District (EDHCSD) for a
future recreational park site pursuant to their proposed map
(Linked here: M14-1524/Planned Development PD14-008).

J Lot H Annexation

However, Serrano Associates, LLC previously annexed J Lot H in
2013—in its entirety—into the HOA (Linked here “2013
Declaration of Annexation”).

Deannexation

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NKEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290162&simi=162b527e 19b4d660&simi=1¢
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As previously detailed below—property annexed into the HOA
must first be deannexed from the HOA's jurisdiction pursuant to
the HOA's CC&R §14.12 entitled, ‘Deannexation’.

It is for this reason that El Dorado County must require Serrano
Associates, LLC to first obtain the HOA's deannexation consent
prior seeking the County’s consideration and approval on this sort
of tentative map change within the HOA.

Sincerely,

Dean Getz
Serrano Homeowner

Lot 106-H

From: Dean Getz

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 12:01 PM

To: 'rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us’ <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>; 'bosone at edcgov.us' <bosone@edcgov.us>;
'bostwo@edcgov.us' <bostwo@edcgov.us>; ‘bosthree@edcgov.us' <bosthree@edcgov.us>; ‘bosfour@edcgov.us’
<bosfour@edcgov.us>; 'bosfive@edcgov.us' <bosfive@edcgov.us>; riwhitejd@gmail.com’ <rjwhitejd@gmail.com>;
‘jirazzpub@sbcglobal.net' <jjrazzpub@sbcglobal.net>; 'jdavey@daveygroup.net' <jdavey@daveygroup.net>;
'hpkp@aol.com' <hpkp@aol.com=; Jeff Baker - HOA Board <JBaker.Board@serranohoa.org>; Mike Mellow - HOA
Board <MMellow.Board@serranohoa.org>; DSacco.Board <Dsacco.Board@serranohoa.org>; Dick Callahan - HOA
Board <Dcallahan.Board@serranohoa.org>; George Triano <GTriano.Board@serranohoa.org>

Cc: 'Julia Souza' <Julia.Souza@fsresidential.com>; Peter Marino <Peter.Marino@fsresidential.com>

Subject: Central El Dorado Hills Specific Plan Deficiencies

Importance: High

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NKEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&siml=162b527e19b4d660&siml=1¢
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Dear Mr. Pabalinas, County Supervisors, APAC, SOA Directors et
al. (with copy and bcc to numerous others):

I am writing regarding Serrano Associates, LLC’s pending
development application that seeks to, “convert 135 planned
dwelling units at Village D-1, Lots C and D to permanent, natural
open space” as a part of their proposed, “Central El Dorado Hills
Specific Plan” (Linked as “CEDHSP Pg. 2-12, August 2015"). To
be absolutely clear, Serrano Associates, LLC doesn’t have
authority to suggest it may unilaterally eliminate or “convert” 22-
year-old member undeveloped lots within the Serrano El
Dorado Owners Association (HOA)—without the consent to the
HOA. 1 will explain.

Future Changes

The HOA's CC&R §1.04 entitled, ‘Future Changes’ (Linked as
“‘CC&R §1.04”) plainly state:

“Nothing contained herein shall obligate Declarant (i.e.
Serrano Associates, LLC) to refrain from the further
subdivision, resubdivison, or reversion to acreage of portions
of the Overall Property not theretofore annexed, and
Declarant shall be free so further subdivide or resubdivide,
or revert.

In other words, Serrano Associates, LLC is free to subdivide or
resubdivide residential property along with making lot line or lot
merger adjustments here-n-there after its been annexed into the
HOA—but, pursuant to the HOA's CC&Rs... Serrano Associates,
LLC doesn’t have the unilateral authority to “convert” 135, member
lots to (open space) acreage without the consent of the HOA as
they've proposed to El Dorado County.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&siml=162b527e19b4d660&simi=1€
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Initial Property

In fact, Village D-1, Lots C and D are part of the HOA's CC&R-
defined “Initial Property” and have been voting members of the
HOA for about 22 years now. To be clear, Village D1 lot D is all
of Parcel 6 (Linked as “GIS 121-040-29") and Village D1 lot C the
undeveloped portion of Parcel 5 (Linked as: “GIS 121-040-20")...
both of which are shown on the subdivision map El Dorado Hills
Specific Plan Unit No. 1. As an aside, Serrano Associates, LLC
reconfirmed its pursuit of the development of these 135 Village D-
1, Lots C and D member in its correspondence the HOA's
members in 2008 (Linked as: “D1-C & D Correspondence”).

While the cessation of these and other undeveloped member lots’
assessment is currently being litigated—there’s no dispute that
these members have previously been assessed (Linked here,
“2000’s Assessments”). More importantly, Village D-1, Lots C
and D continue to be recognized by the HOA as 135 voting
members—to date—in connection with the HOA's director
elections pursuant to CC&R §4.01 which states that these
members’ voting rights “vest” with their annexation since they
immediately (i.e. “thereupon”) become subject to assessment
pursuant to CC&R §14.11 (Linked here, “CC&R §4.01").

2013 Annexation

In addition, Serrano Associates, LLC recorded a 2013 Declaration
of Annexation pursuant to Serrano’s CC&R Article 14 effectively
reconfirming its understanding, expectation and intent that Village
D-1, Lots C and D have been annexed into the Serrano El Dorado
Owners Serrano El Dorado Owners Association (Linked here
“2013 Declaration of Annexation”). Furthermore, this 2013
Declaration of Annexation plainly states, “Declarant’s intent is to
annex all of the Overall Property owned by Declarant that has not

previously been annexed.”
https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&simi=162b527¢ 19b4d660&siml=1€
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Annexation Effect

CC&R §14.11 entitled, ‘Effect of Annexation’ states, “The
Recordation of a Declaration of Annexation shall constitute and
effectuate the annexation of annexable property...” Further, “Lots
and Parcels within the annexed property shall thereupon become
subject to Assessment by the Master Serrano El Dorado Owners
Association... and the Owners of Lots and Parcels within the
annexed real property shall automatically become Members of
Master Serrano El Dorado Owners Association” (Linked here,
“‘CC&R §14.117).

The 2013 Declaration of Annexation explicitly sought to annex all
property not previously annexed thereby making it subject to the
functions, powers and jurisdiction of the HOA.  Therefore,
Serrano Associates, LLC doesn’t have the unilateral authority to
propose that, “141.67 acres of lands within the existing El Dorado
Hills Specific Plan transfer to the Central El Dorado Hills” to El
Dorado County without obtaining the consent of the HOA first
(Linked as “CEDHSP Pg. 2-12, August 2015").

Deannexation

Finally, it's clear that annexed property—whether part of the “Initial
Property” or part of a subsequent annexation—is subject to all the
functions, powers and jurisdiction of the HOA. In other words,
Serrano Associates, LLC must follow CC&R §14.12 entitled,
‘Deannexation’ in order to pursue its desire to, “convert 135
planned dwelling units at Village D-1, Lots C and D to permanent,
natural open space” or “141.67 acres of lands within the existing El
Dorado Hills Specific Plan transfer to the Central El Dorado Hills”.

That said, | suspect that Serrano Associates, LLC has tried to
ignore this requirement because among other obligations, “at least
two-thirds of the voting power of the Members other than the

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NKEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&siml=162b527e 19b4d6608&sim|=16
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Declarant (i.e. Serrano Associates, LLC) to approve by vote or
written consent to the deannexation” is quite possibly an
insurmountable obstacle (Linked as, “Deannexation”).

Nevertheless, it is for these afore-mentioned reasons that El
Dorado County must require Serrano Associates, LLC to rework its
pending application or it must be denied as submitted (Linked as,
“Application Status”).

Sincerely,

Dean Getz
Serrano Homeowner

Lot 106-H

Rommel (Mel) Pabalinas, Principal Planner
El Dorado County Community Development Services

Planning and Building Department
Planning Division

2850 Fairlane Court
Placerville, CA 95667

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290162&siml=162b527e19b4d660&siml=1¢
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1 Main Line 530-621-5355

Direct line 530-621-5363
Fax 530-642-0508

Char Tim

Clerk of the Planning Commission

County of El Dorado

Planning and Building Department
2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 621-5351 / FAX (530) 642-0508

charlene.tim@edcgov.us

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use
of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments.

Char Tim

Clerk of the Planning Commission

County of El Dorado

Planning and Building Department
2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

(5630) 621-5351 / FAX (530) 642-0508

charlene.tim@edcgov.us

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4 NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&simi=162b527e19b4d660&simi=1€
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WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by other than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender

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

4 attachments

1) Excerpt 2-12 CEDHSP (Aug. 2015).JPG
96K

2) CC&R 1.04.JPG
134K

GIS 121-040-029.png
2676K

@ 3) 2013 Annexation Declaration .pdf
1070K

Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us> Wed, Apr 11, 2018 at 7:42 AM
To: Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us>
Cc: Dean Getz <dgetz@axiomanalytix.com>, Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

This is 2 of 2 emails from Mr. Getz. Please refer to 1st email for instructions. Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a4629062&siml=162b527e19b4d660&siml=1¢
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Dean Getz <DGetz@axiomanalytix.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 10:18 PM

Subject: RE: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency
To: Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us>

Cc: Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>

Here’s the balance of the attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

9 attachments

GIS 121-040-029.png
. 2676K

5) 2000's Assessments.JPG
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97K

1) Excerpt 2-12 CEDHSP (Aug. 2015) (1).JPG
96K

6) Deannexation.JPG
66K
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@ 4) D1-C & D Correspondence.pdf
344K

@ 3) 2013 Annexation Declaration (1).pdf
1070K

.@ 7) Application Status.pdf
60K

Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us> Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 7:40 AM
To: Serena Carter <serena.carter@edcgov.us>
Cc: Debra Ercolini <debra.ercolini@edcgov.us>

Serena,

Please prep this email and its 3 attachments for the Serrano Village J, Lot H project that was received yesterday and is to
be posted online today. Thank you.

Char Tim
Clerk of the Planning Commission

County of El Dorado

Planning and Building Department
2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville, CA 95667

(530) 621-5351 / FAX (530) 642-0508
charlene.tim@edcgov.us

--m-emmeee FOrWarded message ----------

From: Dean Getz <DGetz@axiomanalytix.com>

Date: Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 4:21 PM

Subject: RE: Serrano Village J-Lot H Tentative Subdivision Map Deficiency

To: Char Tim <charlene.tim@edcgov.us>, Rommel Pabalinas <rommel.pabalinas@edcgov.us>,
"brian.shinault@edcgov.us” <brian.shinault@edcgov.us>, "james.williams@edcgov.us" <james.williams@edcgov.us>,
“jeff.hansen@edcgov.us” <jeff.hansen@edcgov.us>, "gary.miller@edcgov.us" <gary.miller@edcgov.us>,
"jvegna@edcgov.us” <jvegna@edcgov.us>, "roger.trout@edcgov.us” <roger.trout@edcgov.us>

Cc: Jeff Baker - HOA Board <JBaker.Board@serranohoa.org>, "DSacco.Board" <Dsacco.Board@serranchoa.org>, Dick
Callahan - HOA Board <Dcallahan.Board@serranchoa.org>, Mike Mellow - HOA Board
<MMellow.Board@serranohoa.org>, George Triano <GTriano.Board@serranohoa.org>, Julia Souza
<Julia.Souza@fsresidential.com>, Peter Marino <Peter.Marino@fsresidential.com>, "tjwhitejd@gmail.com"
<tjwhitejd@gmail.com>, “jjrazzpub@sbcglobal.net" <jjrazzpub@sbcglobal.net>, John Davey <jdavey@daveygroup.net>,
"hpkp@aol.com" <hpkp@aol.com>

Dear Planning Commissioners, Mr. Trout, Mr. Pabalinas, Ms. Tim, Serrano Directors
& APAC et al. (bcc’d to numerous others):

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NKEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a4629062&siml=162b527¢ 18b4d660&simi=1(
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Since Serrano Associates, LLC has voluntarily postponed their hearing in order to
respond to public comments prior to the County’s reconsideration of the (re)shuffling
of their Village J lot H’s subdivision map—I'm also calling your attention to the
following:

Capital Improvement Assessment

Serrano Associates, LLC now seeks to include 41 Village J lot H member lots within
the parameter (or “service area”) of the HOA's manned gatehouses. Yet, all the
members (developed and undeveloped) within the manned gatehouses’ service area
are currently being assessed a one-time $500 capital improvement contribution in
order to fund the construction of this third “Sangiovese Gatehouse” as linked here.
Of course, these 41 “proposed” Village J lot H members lots haven't participated in
this capital assessment—because, the HOA recognizes that these members will
enter and exit their lots from outside the HOA's gatehouses. In other words, any
subdivision mapping changes to the contrary—for exactly these sorts of reasons—
require consent of the HOA. | will further explain.

Annexation and Amendment

| recently reminded the HOA that pursuant to its CC&R §14.06... the Declarant’s
right “at its sole option” (i.e. “unilaterally”) to amend a Supplemental Declaration
which includes amending their 2013 Declaration of Annexation that created the
Village J lot H HOA members—extends, so long as, these members haven't been
assessed. However, once annexed and assessed... the Declarant’s
“‘unilateral” rights are undoubtedly extinguished with regard to any lot in the
annexed property as detailed here. As an aside, the proper assessment of
members like... Village J lot H’s member lots, by the HOA is currently being
litigated—>but, it's quite clear that these members have been “subject to
assessment” since their annexation 5 years ago (2013).

Annexation Motivation

Today, the Declarant contends, albeit erroneously, that they've effectively
“tentatively” annexed these lots or parcels into the HOA in order to elude their
time-constrained CC&R-provided “unilateral” development rights. In other words,
Serrano’s Kirk Bone stated to the Village Life in 2008, “Our development

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&siml=162b527e19b4d660&simi=1¢
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agreement expires in 2009... Getting these two projects (tentatively) approved
will enable us to develop them consistent with our specific plan” effectively
enabling them to extend their development/redevelopment proposal(s) for nearly
a decade beyond the development agreement’s expiration linked here. Here
again, Serrano Associates, LLC’s CC&R-afforded “unilateral” rights were expiring
—so0, they hastily annexed the balance of the property expecting that no one
would notice that their CC&Rs-provided ‘entitlement’ to “unilaterally” divide and
subdivide had long ceased.

HOA'’s Approval

| continue to suggest that the County seek the HOA's approval on Serrano
Associates, LLC proposed changes in order ensure that these proposed changes
conform to the terms of the HOA's governing documents in which the HOA has a
fiduciary responsibly to its members to properly administer.

Should you have any questions—I can be reached at (800) 818-3010 ext. 33.

Sincerely,

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=baf0d8fdbd&jsver=4NKkEmp68DEc.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=162d933a46290f62&simi=162b527e19b4d6608&simi=1¢
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ELDORADO

OWNERS™ ASSOCIATION

Notice to Members

Capital Improvement Assessment

On December 23, 2017, owners in the “Custom Area” of the Serrano El Dorado Owners’
Association approved the passage of a Capital Improvement Assessment in the amount of $500.00
per lot to provide for the Sangiovese Gate Entry Enhancement Project. The Capital Improvement
Assessment is due on March 1, 2018.

In this member vote a total of 790 ballot envelopes were received, which constituted a quorum. Of
the votes cast, 491 members voted yes and 290 members voted no on the Capital Improvement
Assessment. There were nine invalid ballots.

Payment Plans:
To assist those owners who require additional time to pay the Capital Improvement Assessment,

the Board has authorized payment plans to be paid over five months, beginning March 1, 2018.
Payments are due on the first of the month, and per the Association’s delinquency policy deemed
late if not received by the 15% of the month.

Acceleration Provision: ;
Capital Improvement Assessments not paid in full by July 15, 2018, will be subject to collection

proceedings per the Association’s approved Delinquency Policy. The Capital Improvement
Assessment is the obligation of the owner of record as of March 1, 2018, to pay. The sale or
transfer of any of the residences will cause the full amount of the Capital Improvement Assessment

owed to become due and payable prior to the close of escrow.

Payment Information:
Owners who are currently enrolled in the ACH program will not have the Capital Improvement

Assessment automatically debited.

By the end of February you will receive a coupon book specific to this Capital Improvement
Assessment: please submit a check for the Capital Improvement Assessment with a coupon to:

Serrano El Dorado Owners® Association
15241 Laguna Canyon Road

Irvine, CA 92618

Attn: Accounts Receivable

Please reference your 12-digit payment account number on your check.

Please note that we are unable to accept your payment in the Association office.

4525 SerraNO ParkwAY EL Dorapo HiLrs, CALIFORNIA 95762-4231
916.939.1728 Fax 916.939.3401
www.SerranoHOA.org
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From: Dean Getz

To: "dchristensen@pccllp.com"”; "bill at hoa-cpa.com"; "Dsacco.Board@serranohoa.org";
"GTriano.Board@serranohoa.org"; "Dick Callahan - HOA Board"; "jbaker.board@serranohoa.org"; "Mike Mellow -
HOA Board"

Cc: "James.Dunifon@fsresidential.com"; "Julia Plummer”; "Peter Marino"

Bcc:

Subject: Your 2017 Audit Report AND Newly Acknowledged MEMBERS
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:54:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Importance: High

Dear Mr. Erlanger, Ms. Christensen, SOA Directors et al. (bcc’d
to numerous SOA Owners):

| suspect that the Serrano Owners’ Association (HOA) is putting
the finishing touches on its 2017 audit report which is due to its
membership by April 30, 2018 pursuant to Civil Code §5305.

With that in mind, | want to be certain that the audit report
includes the HOA’s “entire” membership (Linked here) as it has
recently been acknowledged that, “Owners of Lots and Parcels
within the annexed real property... automatically become
Members of Master Association” pursuant to CC&R §14.11
(Linked _here). In other words, the HOA’s recent
acknowledgement results in an additional 423 members omitted
from previous audit reports.

Now, sitting HOA Directors have repeatedly assured the
members that they’d objectively resolve these concerns (Linked
here), so... the HOA and its independent auditor must clearly
recognize that the same CC&R passage plainly states, “Lots and
Parcels within the annexed property shall thereupon become
subject to Assessment by the Master Association AND

automatically become Members of  Master
Association”. (Linked here)

Future Changes

18-0480 Public Comment
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To that end, the HOA’s CC&R §1.04 entitled, ‘Future Changes’
states:

“Nothing contained herein shall obligate Declarant (i.e. Serrano
Associates, LLC) to refrain from the further subdivision,
resubdivison, or reversion to acreage of portions of the Overall

Property not theretofore annexed...” (Linked here).

CC&R §1.04 interrelates with Bylaw Article 12 (Linked here)
which states, “..each member is obligated to pay...
assessments... secured by a continuing lien on property which
the assessment is made.”

Annexation and Amendment

Pursuant to CC&R §14.06... the Declarant’s right “at_its sole
option” (i.e. “unilaterally”) to amend a Supplemental Declaration
which includes amending its 2013 Declaration of Annexation is
seemingly extinguished once assessments have been
commenced for any Lot in the annexed property” (Linked here).

And, a “Lot” is defined in the HOA’s CC&Rs to include
undeveloped lots as identified by the HOA in its production of its
“complete” membership list (Linked here).

Pending Changes

Finally, the Declarant—the owner of all newly annexed property
—is actively seeking to unilaterally alter its development plans
with respect to a portion of this annexed property. As a result, |
am doing my very best to identify that any failure to properly
assess these new members—or failure to identify the deficiency,
will likely be irreparable.

Should you have any questions, | can be reached at (916) 807-
0876.

Sincerely,
_Frean ety

Dean Getz
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Serrano Homeowner
Lot 106-H

18-0480 Public Comment
PC Rcvd 04-17-18



8002 ‘92 1oquianoN
9317 abejlIA

HIE0 "ONVINIG 0o

Tv:_;n 4E3N 03 sease
sSSP Syl Ul yaiom
M1VPE 105 SRy ospe

2d Funoriow gz A4
23135 piimdn
" pmew gis fauy
2§ PULNUNOD 5, 107 J2
weid 2q jj sustms Sur
NILOLL-21R OMn) .O:n ccmm
UGS 371 o mojy renp

IPV[-SMSASE JO §143|
STUSUR GUL I AN5UD OF
‘pai
&3 o¢ ue 1t pun sdogs
Toa g ‘solsegse Fupl
~20030 Sjjeionu Aur spods
Y41 rsomanoe Supaow
a2 e Fuunp puny o o
Gspe jim 130008 v sapd
-tuEs (o pue usyd s
PIRIANG im 320440 Funo
“oW-E pamudisap v

08 5 007 ~ 10 Qe

160y LRV paninuos

3O pray
LRansEin nonefoeu L1a.
Bupaadxe 0 Hup
uo avid gy, fiensgoay
ur 3 1o a0 sued Jug
~ONYOW 1 pue 1 n
18ap s ouruey pasoxdde

s uauaienvgy
Ameng) ny BN

300 SIS
A sapdues uoaag
sidwes aar ur punoy
SIAIN . Spoa sy Csaun

Seau uoHeiw solsxew
04 uawdsnbar o dur
1383 ‘saqdures ¢ 10 oy
Up sOISagse jo sjasz) | sqe
-Loov | ﬂ::f«.- D 107]
PANAMPBOD 351 AN20p00
AW
S pfosd oy s
pRswior Fuow aqeuog
WO 5 aprw ey y, Mo
pres Caanisod s gmp
sean oy uaddey o) spaau
s Sumyop 10 qof snop
UMW 0P 2y KAy,
PASHQESY Uy
ST asey Runonrowr aus
oue Funsdy toj spapuing
UONINNSUOD Jusnp
sOp juey  {pyenuzed
4y Suigjonuos pue YON
Jurowa sog soqn padope
SBY UK iustuepy
Aendy v Aunos o
UL VIS “Kph | Ul jOOYaS
USIH adpry yrQ) ae pan
AONIP St sodgse Juu

proy
uoand 2w safoud X
Guned
A 03 ponnngnssr uarg
ATY YIOF “LG6] Ui A1mod
Aq  pasosdde  sn

ut papapat Sie] mog
'R uong
M SIH opweq |3
PUIHAG QU] BOS[O) yia
S13U0d 1f cesmod o
Ruuel ap jo Srepunog
uimsEa oy Suoe ylu
fdzegs Supsan aucjaq
132 00571 Ainos o) sum
v ouruag Furajeamed
uuadip Juipusasap
Buore pnes sanunued pur
“2anc sy lepunog o
SUSIP-[ v hea quasip
v oswi¥ag paored g g0
padeys-zuogysem oyy
28pu
24 10 uonod wAsEs sy o)
ssa20v sopaoud Spuanno
PROS Q1Y paus v o2mgm
PALG popgy MOPRIPY
Jopuy weyueu o
1 2yt o youg Surk)
BAug wpQ  Aepunog
JO MOSUIXD ue yo aFpry
e fiuop quou puaiva
M pooyoquaTaE ayy
TPARASINOY S epeLog 1]
wo) Kemyteg  ournag
dn apu e jo spus-g@o
PEHud poed n ‘asug

——— ONvy¥3s

4i03°3f1128o) 114 & S 1 2getia

JuREd 2419305 100 qim
lumsisoo wa dofaaap
0] 50 2qUU3 ([t pososdde
s1oford oml a%oy
duan,, Suog pIES 607
ot sandys  mowrnde
wawdopassp mQ,. ;pung
suow s Ansopur awisa
220 20 U mou Juawdo
19423 Uitm padooud Sgs
‘RANFUALO.Y
RISy s ounwag Sg
Pojlanues sudtsap siwoy
WOISHY Yitd ‘UONBI0sSY
SIRUA Q) OPIIO(T [5] OURLIDG
M UL papauL ag jm
SPOORIOQUSIA mau Aty
SUUOY M
-1 13T} yiim syof papesd
Simmpraput unsaj s
O] 1@ S A ut samoy
w202 Yw juajsisues
WIS Awoy yiw pepesd
sem aq jiw g 0]
W advys
| W0y pRNUGUeY

007 ‘ST EITNINON = R ADVITIA

peod  Anad w2 om
0, ‘auog pies padnas
-uoy are ¢ pur D o
Bye vaad ‘weid sueds
L UT PAasOIP NI
EULIE T I ER T I TR
ounuag ‘sjqsssod sy saan
Lumi 5w 3405 01 $9318 Moy
Sunenns Angosmy Sg
suog
pies *Adoud yee o saae
Lit 3O |PAOWAS smo)m
uejd  smoads s ouruag
S2AL WO 10 0] ¥ sapnjoot
fydmidodoy s g0
Admdodoy Suiduoy
-[EYD U2 SBg Ul uiRumy
2§ sjuaudwoa sauoy
A jo uwap p wy
UNLUI G 152G 10 Op 34\,
PIES 24w ® oS
aysm ¥y dn samoy
Jumnd moqe jje syjm aepd
apoads snqy., WI0] MIIA
S,0URURG PINUDIIp Ateg
‘Kemygng oUeuag
Jadsa ‘RyqIsta

AUME G I S0y
PIPOOM ST (2ntiL §1 1)
-32pu @ 107 Mp smENRg
‘pumba
2 [[ta eonRIn soagse
fm it s Zupaasord st
oumusg pivs sttegq ing ‘1l
pAOpLOS uady sey Sunsa)
31507028 o “Sjmops asow
Juissardord  am  sawmoy
0L S 107 o] suplg
“uo2uGY
My w0 pasunouosd aow
Gamn SSwoy 2 Suiyvg
‘pws oy “Adoues yro ou 1o
S YISy paddon-
SR U0 NG 3w SAOY
MDA OURLSS sAotadlg
&=por 3y w50 ‘sean
R0 3 i 2uh3pu oyt uo
225 [1.nof ey audEpu
M LIRGG EYEO AP Wy
DI 2Q [ SHUOY AL,
pies dy yead paunsp
13 £y i *papoom
Apranay st 23pu oyy,,
adersmata

a3 jo Awudaur aq dnsp
00 [t 3afoxd ap e
SISISUT JU0g ‘152w 3y O)
PmASNOg SHIH opwog] [
pur jsea o) Sewying
AZ]RA  eAIS WOl Qg
-ISIA 3G ApaYI] M Saey
ap o Seew y@nogyy
28pu
[ JO SIPIS I0Q VO 10
reatag s1315nq aeds vado
PRPOCM I AN SXEQ)
Lmpunog o apis 1syna
uo aunalpu A YyEIusg
S22G A ur paenns
A JikA SRu0 €9 8.7 307
sSu1u0d adeasnaly
‘Arp 1ad
COU'ES 1% pPABLNSD 5193
-0(028 2 pur Funiopuow
-1T8 J0 S0 pRGIICD 34|
SUNURY GE UIUM 3
HAWN-ST 4940 193 5pulm
1t paddois 2 g san
-IALOR SUIADID LTS fIY
“SIONUORY
am qeuosiad  pasamod

- ONVYHY3S

AW AFEPUNIOSE U0 ST ) 107
0] SSI00L WHANOS - DY}

smal omi e Ky w3 g
WU oM UonINASUeS

i ol nyeaudq o oy 9

Py

0%} Xpgo o e 3ikngg
‘1I9M M uwo uenps
ofaps s
T puR IsED - uo (¢l
MUY 03 1S ‘uozpioy upad € Sy
BOME pasaU SI9| 40U gg 20} suvid p U125 q
3ppy 4ug oupsud ¢ poe punoero} oy vy [g eI ‘ONULIHD G U PooionyFae mopaipny
241 eays ‘ouesins uf wied gl v oy 5am Fupiooy

e o1 3s0u1 ‘udjge JuouderRAZD oL Ly $Ha9{aId 15
W A i 2 oA

I puw franmg o faqma
BAIIS uoarq — - 9dpiy
B0, paume dnde — $3pu
P yRo 2p - Juop

@31 “93pai Neo Suom e
sey

aBW B papAfoLI JANA] ML

“a3upa sty
IN0S puw js3w 2y o) |
WY, pa D 0], ‘SR
pavne Ajquiny

‘WolA SRUL SUIH opRI0g 3 SSU)aP Hog)o
€8 Si3 j0 950 seu [q dleyl) SONVHYIS

naq puedxd o sumd”

[EIOXAUIIA0N JO 1M
s.ourag  ‘auoyg N2
WO ISPP) ¥ PIATODN 118
1521 qusoN fnD u;

“jeosag yary 23p
NEO 19 J2U102 SO
AP puT s pUn @
A1 w0 [00QIS Amiuama
AN AN suapm
w1C ey, pawreu Ly
SO 5, 0UENRE ‘Knasp
OUBLDE 0 yuou . pi
Amnymg SapeA PANG
134 S0 lemu payon],

S = s 90
SINIS0Y NI A

}

a51n03 4|06 p

ue abues Asip.e anoge pauueld sawoy g

uorsuedxs premisam suejd oueLIog

A[en
0m) oo pooyIoqydl

wayy SuLeia SuoKT|

18-0480 Public Comment

PC Rcvd 04-17-18





